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From: Kevan Buck
Sent: 04 April 2024 12:50
To: Development Control
Cc: Sarah Papaleo
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2087/0F1 - UTOPIA HOUSE, LOWCA, WHITEHAVEN

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

INSTALLATION OF STAND-ALONE POLE MOUNTED SOLAR PANELS (30 PANELS) 
 
Further to the above planning application. 
There are no objections in principle to this development from Environmental Health.  
Noise disturbance from tonal hum off the inverter units can be a potential issue, though the 
nearest noise-sensitive dwelling (excepting that of the applicant) is almost 100 m to the north 
west. 
However any further details that the applicant can provide on the inverters (type, cabinet siting 
and arrangement, noise output) would be welcomed to provide assurance against noise nuisance. 
 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
Kevan Buck 
Environmental Health Officer - Environmental Health 
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council  
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks,  Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD  
 
T. 0300 373 3730 
 
cumberland.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 


